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From: dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To: darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu

Date: Monday, October 27, 2008 02:40PM

Subject: SOUTHAMPTON: "This Week at SBS," volume 2, issue 8
History: < This message has been forwarded.

This Week at Stony Brook Southampton

10/27/08-11/2/08, vol. 2, issue 8

Monday, 10/27/08

“Halloween Horror Fest,” 8 p.m., Tree House. The scary movie series continues. This night’s title: “The Descent.”

“Monday Madness!” Challenge your friends and roommates in this bowling league at Riverhead’s Wildwood Lanes. The bus leaves Lot A
at 7 p.m. Free for SBS students, including shoe rental. For further details, contact Diane.Redo @stonybrook.edu or x2-5132.

Tuesday, 10/28/08

Badminton Tournament, 8 p.m., Gym. Prizes! Sign up your team of two in the Wellness Center.

Marine Biology Club, 7:45 p.m., Mattituck LL.

““Suite Decorating,” 8 p.m. Southold RH. Join RA Caroline and her suitemates as they decorate their rooms. If you want to get more
involved, get your suitemates together and decorate your room.

““Halloween Horror Fest,” 8 p.m., Duke LH. Another scary movie. This night’s title: “The Village.”

Wednesday, 10/29/08

“Campus and Personal Safety,” 12:50 p.m., Student Center Event Room. With Gwen Washington, who will speak about being a victim
of campus crime and safety measures students can take.

“Writers Speak,” 7 p.m., Duke LH. The MFA program presents short-story writer Scott Snyder, who will read from his forthcoming first
novel, Flight of the Fizz King. Snyder has been published in Zoetrope, Tin House, One-Story, Epoch, Small Spiral Notebook, and other
journals. He has taught at Columbia, NYU and Sarah Lawrence. He’s currently at work on a novel for the Dial Press.

Meet With Dean of Students Anamaria Cobo de Paci, 8-10 p.m., Shelter Island LL. Individual students are invited to talk about any
issues concerning life on campus; office hours every Wednesday.

LGBT Outreach Table, 12:50-2 p.m., Student Center. The Stony Brook LGBTA (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender Association)
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Brothers and Sisters visit Stony Brook Southampton. For further information, contact x2-5134.
Yoga, 7-8:30 p.m, Recreation Center (Gym).

Thursday, 10/30/08

Blue Thursdays. Show your support for Stony Brook Southampton and wear blue on Thursdays!

Annual Halloween Party, 8 p.m., Student Center Cafe. Runs until midnight. Dancing, with costume contest at 9 p.m. Sponsored by the
Hall Council and the Commuter Student Association. Free for SBU/SBS students. Guests, $5.

Children’s School Trick-or-Treating. See note below.

Friday, 10/31/08
Yoga, 1-2:30 p.m, Recreation Center (Gym).

Sunday, 11/2/08
“International Night” With RA Katie, 7 p.m. Amagansett LL. Come learn about yourself and one another with a night of folklore,
dances, food, stories/anecdotes and a large discussion about diversity.

T %y 47 T N P

L Youw Know!

The Children's School Will Be Trick-or-Treating on Campus

From Director Kathy Bishop: “The children from our Pre-K and Nursery classes will be trick-or-treating on THURSDAY, OCTOBER
30th. The two morning groups (30 children) will start going out at about 9:45 a.m. The afternoon classes (20 children) will go out around
1:45 p.m. We do have allergies again this year so please NO NUTS, eggs or milk. Office supplies and stickers are fun choices. If you would
like us to stop by your office, please call Carolyn at x2-5022. Thank you for your participation!”

Over 50 students were present at the Duke LH simulcast of the John Bul Dau lecture on Oct. 22. Students Rian Holman and Meredith
Smith lunched with the bestselling author in Stony Brook.

Tutors are now available for ECO 108, MAT 123, MAT 125, BIO 201, MAP 103, ARCH, CH 131 and ANT 201. Contact
anamaria.cobodepaci@stonybrook.edu or pick up a schedule in the Residence Life Office.

Dean of Students Anamaria Cobo de Paci is scheduling one-on-one meetings with students in the next few weeks. Make your
appointment by contacting x2-5134, e-mailing anamaria.cobodepaci@stonybrook.edu, or stop by the Tree House Lounge to sign up. The
Dean is also welcome to ideas, suggestions or concerns. Her office hours: Monday 10 a.m.-7 p.m., CH 205; Tuesday 10 a.m.-5 p.m., CH
205, and 6 p.m.-9 p.m., Shelter Island LL; Wednesday 10 a.m.-6:30 p.m., CH 205; Thursday 9 a.m.-12 noon, and will not be available in the
afternoon due to meetings; and on Fridays, call x2-5093.

Another Dean/VP candidate is expected to visit campus on Nov. 3, Dr. Mary Pearl. Stay tuned for exact times and locations. Her bio:
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http://www.wildlifetrust.org/aboutus/experts/21.shtml.

Tickets for SBS students to Broadway’s “Spamalot™ on Nov. 1 are only $10 and will be sold on a first-come, first-served basis in the
Wellness Center. Tickets for a Nov. 8 paintball tournament are also for sale for $20. Shuttles will be provided.

Some upcoming lectures of interest at West Campus: Monday, October 27, R. Lawrence Swanson, Waste Reduction and Management
Institute — SOMAS, “Where Will All of Long Island’s Garbage Go After 2009?” 1 p.m., SAC 303; Tuesday, October 28, Maureen Dolan
Murphy, Citizens’ Campaign for the Environment, “Sustainable Waters...Protecting our Drinking Water, Oceans, Bays, and Estuaries for
Future Use and Enjoyment,” 1 p.m., SAC 303; Wednesday, October 29, Jean Feinstein, Long Island Climate Action Network, "Lose 5,000
Pound in 30 Days (Carbon Pounds, That Is)," 5:20 p.m., SAC 306; Thursday, October 30, Jolene Johnson, Department of Environmental
Conservation, “Sustainability,” 2:30 p.m., SAC 305.

SBS lm the News!'

Some recent media:

Providing a Completely Sustainable Campus, Inside and Out

WORLD CHANGING: http://www.worldchanging.com/archives/008840.html
Two Seasoned Politicians Hold Press Conference With Aspiring Journalists
HAMPTONS: http://hamptons.com/detail.ihtml?id=5236

To catch up on some previous SBS stories, please visit:
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/news.shtml

Contact Darren.Johnson @ stonybrook.edu by Friday at 3 p.m. to include your news and events in next week’s edition of “This Week at Stony Brook Southampton.”
Have a great week!

Darren Johnson

Media Relations Manager

Stony Brook Southampton

239 Montauk Hwy

Southampton, NY 11968
631-632-5088
darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
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http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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